MY AN PA

Verity Allen 17/03/2022
From: Planning

Subject: FW: Foulsyke House Fylingdales - Re-consult

Attachments: D12112-03l.pdf

From: Neil Duffield

Sent: 17 March 2022 11:33

To: Hilary Saunders

Subject: RE: Foulsyke House Fylingdales - Re-consult

Hi Hilary,

Thank you for the conservation team comments which were really constructive.

We have had a look at the link and attach drawing D12113-03lI.

The plan shape and size work well.

Having looked at the options for the roof as you probably realise it is a bit more tricky.

We have used a dark coloured finish to a flat roof . The main reason was to avoid conflict or effect upon the roof lines
(verge and eaves) of the existing buildings. We can slide the new roof below both.

| hope this is acceptable.
Kind regards
Neil

From: Hilary Saunders

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 9:49 AM

To: Neil Duffield

Subject: Foulsyke House Fylingdales - Re-consult

Good morning Neil,

Thanks for the revised plans, which have overcome the majority of the Building Conservation Teams
concerns. However, they have suggested one fairly minor amendment.

Please see attached.

I’d be grateful for your thoughts.

Thanks
Hilary

Mrs Hilary Saunders MRTPI

Planning Team Leader (Development Management)
North York Moors National Park

The OId Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP



Do not scale from this drawing. only figured dimensions are to be
taken from this drawing.

The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before
commencing any work or shop drawings.

The contractor must report any discrepancies before commencing
work. If this drawing exceeds the quantities taken in any way,
the technician is to be informed before work is initiated.

Work within the construction (design and management)
regulations 2015 is not to start until a health & safety plan has
been produced. This drawing is copyright and must not be
reproduced without consent of BHD Partnership Ltd.

CDM Regulations

Contractor must not start without 'Pre Construction Information'
from Principle Designer. If unsure contact BHD.

Contractor must agree the 'Principle Contractor' roll with the
client prior to commencement of the works.

Ensure if required under CDM2015 regulations that the project is
notified to the HSE.
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AMENDED

Drawings for client and
planning consideration only

I [08/03/22 | CE Amended link

H 124/02/22 | NID | completed planning reductions
G [21/02/22 | NID Planning reqd reductions
F[03/09/21| CE wc window

E |01/09/21| nid | notes and glazed link wall base
D [27/08/21] CE Link amended

C [11/08/21] CE Amended to suit client

B |15/07/21| CE Porch added

A | 01/06/21| CE Issued for approval

REV DATE BY AMENDMENT

partnership

Architecture + Engineering

Airy Hill Manor, Waterstead Lane,
Whitby, N. Yorks. YO21 1QB.

P: +441947 604871 F: +441947 600010
E: general@bhdpartnership.com

" MrJ & Mrs J Huitson
Foulsyke House
Fylingdales YO22 4QL

Proposed
Plans and Elevations
Garden room and Link
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